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The Hon Jodie Harrison MP VAY
Minister for Womizn ! “L\’_l"
S

Minister for Seniors

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
GOVERNMENT

22 March 2024

The Hon Robert Borsak MLC

Chair

Portfolio Committee No. 5 - Justice and Communities
Parliament of NSW

Via email: budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Re: Clarification of evidence for Budget Estimates hearing

Dear Chair,

| write to advise of a clarification to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates hearing for
Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No. 5 - Justice and Communities, on Tuesday 27 February
2024.

Subject: NSW Multicultural Support Service and Centre of Excellence for Domestic and Family
Violence

Page 3 paragraph 22 of the transcript currently reads as:

It's a four-year commitment for-
This should be amended to:

It’s a three-year commitment

| would be grateful if you could publish my clarification above. If you require further information,
please contact my office via email office@Harrison.minister.nsw.gov.au.

Sincerely,

Jodie Harrison MP

Minister for Women

Minister for Seniors

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
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